

**Great Neck Middle School PTA
October 6, 2017- General Meeting Minutes**

Location: GNMS Room 406

Meeting called to order by: President, Anjanette Schlemmer @ 9:40am

Attendance: Anjanette Schlemmer, Suzanne Damron, Jo-Ann Barreiro, Dr. Soltner, Mrs. White, Shawn Holland, Donna Lewis, Dana Key, Jessica Ebell, Susan Hurley, Nargis Sarsilmaz

President – A, Schlemmer

*Welcome and introduction of members present

Principal's Report: Dr. Soltner

*Plan For Continuous Improvement (PCI) presented
(a copy of the plan is available through the GNMS PTA secretary)

*Aligning goals with school divisions/Compass 2020

*School wide discipline program:

-mentor program in place

-family meeting where goals are set for discipline problems

-mediation

*Current enrollment = 1172

Student Activities Coordinator's Report: Sherry White

*Pep Rally on Wednesday 10/10

*Dance today 4pm-6pm SCA supports the United Way

*Dodge ball Tournament 10/19

*Soccer playoffs week of October 23rd

*November 1st – make up day for pictures

*November 9th - corn hole

*One Act Play Festival – 10/27

Officer's Reports:

President – A. Schlemmer

*Thank s to the PTA for everything you do

*Newsletter deadline October 20th

Vice President/Membership – S. Damron

*National PTA wants to take over the database

*Waiting to submit memberships until further clarification is received

*Possible solution: becoming PTSA not affiliated with the national PTA

Treasurer – A. Schlemmer for S. Lambert

*Budget distributed – no questions

Secretary – Jo-Ann Barreiro

*Nothing to report

Committee Reports:

VIE – S. Hurley

*Submit hours at the front desk

*Volunteers needed:

-December 6th – rising 6th grade information night

-December 12th – Band Concert (Reflections committee needed for presentations)

-December 18th – staff luncheon (desserts needed)

Spirit Wear – D. Key

*Orders due today (10/6)

*Extra clothing will be sold at events

Concessions – D. Lewis

*Football concessions going well

*Extra food – teachers' lounge

Reflections – A. Schlemmer for J. Wilson & S. Langdon

*Announcement are being made – paperwork in the auditeria

*Deadline – October 20st

Website – T. Wagner

*Website has been updated

New Business:

*One point of contact for sending announcements

*Use the heading "Announcements" for identification

Meeting adjourned: 10:30am

Minutes submitted by: Jo-Ann Barreiro, GNMS PTA Secretary